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Webster Baptist Church

WELCOME

Tiis ear the Wester Bagist Church s elebrating it 150" amniversary.
We are glad to fave eacf of you from the greater community sfiare with us the
vitality of our church. _ -

Baptists fiave no formal creed. Each is responsible to search for fiisffier
own befiefs in Teacfing a deeper and closer relationship with God. Because of
this Gberty of conscience we vespect the beliefs of otfiers.

We baptize people by immersion when they are ol enough 1o fave an
understanding of thie act. ‘We also accept members by profession of faith or
by [etter of transfer.

Thirough the teacfiing of Jesus Christ we fope to Sulfill fiis dream of
eacf.of us loving and praising God and learning to love our neighbors as
oursebes. Jn fellowship with otfier searcfiers and believers we establish
a closer relationsfiip with each other and with God. Jesus saw this dream as
a future hope that could begin in the here and now. We call Fus dream
the Kingdom of God.

We invite eachi of you, with God's fielp, to make this dream a reality
by joining the people in your church or, if you Rave no chiurch, Jjoining with us.

Webster Bagtist Church

© 2013 Webster Baptist Church Published with permission
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In recognition of

WEBSTER BAPTIST CHURCH
ONE HUNDRED FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY

The Board of Managers and Staff hereby salute your congregation on the

celebration and attainment of this milestone of ministry and service in the

American Baptist tradition. This certificate also signifies our trust that your

church will continue to minister uniquely as an important component of
the American Baptist Churches, US.A.

C_ N9

Director of the Society
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WEBSTER BAPTIST CHURCH
59 South Avenue
Webster, New York 14580
An American Baptist Church, 1830-1980.
Fellowship in all generations.
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Webster Baptist Church

Webster Baptist Churth

SESQUICENTENIAL CELEBRATION
_ ORGAN RECITAL
Saturday, September 20, 1980, 2:30 P.M.

Anne Musser, organist
assisted by
Roberts Wesleyan Brass Quartet
Terry Schwartz, trumpet
Paul shewan, trumpet
Stephen Shewan, french horn
David Wachob, trombone

"150 YEARS - FELLOWSHIP IN ALL GENERATIONS"

© 2013 Webster Baptist Church Published with permission
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Aria in F Major (from Concerto Grosso No., 12, Op. 6)
G.F. Handel-Guilmant
(1685-1759)

Pastorale in F Major, BWV 590 J.S. Bach

(1685-1750)

A 'pastorale" is an instrumental or vceal
piece written in imitation of the simple sounds
and melodies of the shepherds' shawns and pipes.
These compositions are usually in 6/8 or 12/8
meter. Two famous pastorales in 12/8 time are
found in Handel's Messiah, "He Shall Feed His
Flock' and the "Pastorale Symphony."

The first movement of Bach's Pastorale is
in 12/8 time and follows the customary style
and form of the pastorale. However, for some
reason unknown to us, Bach added three more
short movements that are for manual alone and
not in the typical pastorale style.

Jesu, Come Let Us Praise Thee (from Contata No. 41)
J.S, Bach-King
Brass Quartet and Organ

Pgalm 19 Benedetto Marcello-King
(1686-1739)
Brass Quartet and Organ
Pastorale Louis Iefébrue-Vely

(1817-1869)

This piece contains another typical feature
of the pastorale style, a drone bass. A-drone
bass is a note or notes in the lowest voice
that stays on the same pitch for many measures

WEBSTER BAPTIST CHURCH

Formed in November of 1830, as the North Penfield
Baptist Church, the Webster Baptist Church came into
being shortly after the establishment of Webster Town-
ship in 1840. The year 1980 Marks 150 years of Christian
Fellowship, 124 years congregated in the present cobble-

stone and fieldstone structure built by 250 members in
1856.

As part of the celebration, the 150 Year Committee,
has been researching and revising the history of the
Webster Baptist Church and plans to have a commemorative
booklet published shortly after the Homecoming Weekend.

The: boolllet ¥ill include a revised history of the
church and photographs collected from church members
of church activities and members over the years as well
as photographs taken during the 150th year celebration.

The cost of the booklet should not exceed $3.00,
If you would like a copy of this memory book, please
nilke sure to reserve one by signing the reservation
booklet or calling the church office.

¥ I E X X

PASTOR - Edward I. Carey
ORGANIST ~ Nan C. Filion
CHOIR DIRECTOR - Sylvia Chambers
CHURCH MODERATCR - Don Filion
CHURCH TREASURER - David Clausen
CHURCH SECRETARY - Nancylee Goodwin

Church - 265-9480 Pastor's Study - 265-3824
Home - 872-4104

Affiliated: Webster Council of Churches, Genesee
Ecumenical Council, The Area Baptist Churches of Monroe
County, American Baptist Convention, New York State
Council of Churches, Nat'l & World Council of Churches.
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Webster Baptist Church

DESCRIPTION OF THE CRGAN

The Chapin Memorial Pipe Organ was completely
rebuilt and set up in the Webster Baptist Church by
the Kohl Organ Company of Rochester in 1938.

Five large chambers from twelve to twenty feet in
height are occupied by five distinct organ departments
which are played from the console of four manuals and
pedals, The front of the auditorium, from left to
right, contains the Pedal, Swell, Choir, and Great
Organs. An Echo organ is installed high in the belfry
room, its distant tones carried through a shaft in
the angle of the ceiling at the at the rear of the
auditorium. A set of Deagan chimes is also located in
the echo chamber.

The crgan consists of over 4,000 pipes whose
speaking lengths vary from five-eighths of an inch
to eighteen feet. An electric motor connected to a
centrifugal blower delivers the air to the pipes.
Approximately 200 miles of wire form the electrical
circuits from the consoles to the solonoids, that,
lifting the valves, release air into the pipes. The
entire equipment occupies around 10,000 cubic feet
and weighs about 10 tons.

The organ was given to the church in memory of
William Wisner Chapin and Elizabeth Lyon Chapin by
their children in 1938. The Aeolian Pipe Organ was
formerly heard by delighted audiences in the old
Chapin residence on South Fitzhugh Street, Rochester.
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Léon Boéllmann

Suite Gothique, Op. 25 :
(1862.-1897)

.Introduction--Choral
Menuet Gothique
Priere a Notre--Dame
Toccata

TR
At this time, a donation of $1.00 per aduli

will be taken to be contributed to the Organ
Maintanence Fund.

* K K X ¥

Wondrous Love (Southern Folk Song) David N. Johnson

Congregational Hymn - No. 527

Jesus Shall Reign Vhere'er the Sun

Bourrée and Minuet (from the Fireworks Musi c)
G.F. Handel-King
Brass Quartet

0 World, I Must Leave Thee Johannes Brahms
(1833-1897)

Brass Quartet and Crgan

Now Thank We 41l OQur God Siegfrid Karg-Elert

(1877-1933)

* K K K ¥
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Webster Baptist Church

Anne Musser, Associate Professor of Music, is a
member of the Music Faculty at Roberts Wesleyan College,
Rochester. She is a graduate of Houghton College and
the University of Michigan and has studied organ with

Charles H. Finney, Ray Ferguson, Marilyn Mason and
Robert Glascow.

The members of the Brass Quartet are also from
Roberts Wesleyan College. - Terry Schwarta is a member
of the Music Faculty. He is a graduate of Houghton
College and Yale University vhere he studied trumpet
with Robert Nagle. He has also studied in Switzer-
land at the Institute for Advanced Musical Studies.
Fhe other members of the quartet are his students
at the college.

L R

150 YEAR CELEBRATION CQMMITTEE

Nancylee Goodwin
Marian Frelier
Douglas Klick
Anne Richmond

HOMECQMING WEEKEND EVENTS

Slides and movie presentation of church events
and tours of the church building fcllowing the
concert under the direction of Stan McCormack
and the Senior High Youth in Room One.

Chicken Barbeque at 5 P .M, today in the church
parking lot. (Reservation only) Iakedale
Irregular String Band entertaining.

Sunday, September 21, worship, 10 A.M, at which
time long time church members will be honored.

A reception and Open House will follow the

service at 11:15.
* "% % % x -

The 150 Year Committee extends thanks to everyone who
assisted with ideas, worked o~ committees and helped

with arrangements and ‘thapik you, musicians,

© 2013 Webster Baptist Church Published with permission
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September 21, 1980

ORGAN PRELUDE

Webster Baptist Church

SESQUICENTENNIAL WORSHIP

10 A, M,
+ 4+ 4+ 4+ + F+ 4

"Festal Postlude" Handel

CALL TO WORSHIP
CHORAL INTROIT

*PROCESSIONAL HYMN #95

"Joyful, Joyful, We Adore Thee"

*INVOCATION (unison)
Lord God of all generations, open us anew to

your love.

Refresh us with your spirit, so

that in thankfulness for those who through
the years have been your servants in this
place, we too might be servants to you and
our neighbors.
*LORD'S PRAYER
*GLORIA PATRI
ANNOUNCEMENTS

ANTHEM

"My Shepherd Will Supply My Need" Schalk

Flute - Kim Pugh

MCRNING PRAYERS )
Litany of Thanksgiving for our 150th Anniversary

L-

L] - .

PR PR PR R

o

In our journey as God's people we pause to
communally give thanks.

It is fitting and proper tc do so.

Iet us pray together: For the 150 year
existence of this the Webster Baptist Church...
0 Lord, we give thanks!

For those men, women and children who have
struggled and worshipped in this fellowship...
0 Lord, we give thanks!

For those who had vision when others' sight
failed...

O Lord, we give thanks!

For those who were strong when others were
weak...

0 Lord, we give thanks!

For those who continue to have vision and
strength. ..

0 Iord, we give thanks!

For that fellowship that has united your
people in the past...

L3

J

WEBSTER BAPTIST CHURCH

Formed in November of 1830, as the North Penfield
Baptist Church, the Webster Baptist Church came into
being shortly after the establishment of Webster Town-
ship in 1840. The year 1980 Marks 150 years of Christian
Fellowship, 124 years congregated in the present cobble-

i;oge and fieldstone structure built by 250 members in
5 -

As part of the celebration, the 150 Year Committee,
has been researching and revising the history of the
Webster Baptist Church and plans to have a commemorative
booklet published shortly after the Homecoming Veekend.

The: bobklet %ill include a revised history of the
church and photographs collected from church members
of church activities and members over the years as well
as photographs taken during the 150th year celebration.

The cost of the booklet should not exceed $3.00.
If you would like a copy of this memory book, please
nike sure to reserve one by signing the reservation
booklet or calling the church office.

i

PASTOR - Edward ‘I. Carey
ORGANIST ~ Nan C., Filion
CHOIR DIRECTOR - Sylvia Chambers
CHURCH MODERATCR ~ Don Filion
CHURCH TREASURER - David Clausen
CHURCH SECRETARY - Nancylee Goodwin

Church - 265-9480 Pastor's Study -.265-3824
Home - 872-4104

Affiliated: Webster Council of Churches, Genesece
Ecumenical Council, The Area Baptist Churches of Monroe
County, American Baptist Convention, New York State
Council of Churches, Nat'l & World Couneil of Churches.

© 2013 Webster Baptist Church Published with permission



Webster Baptist Church

DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGAN

The Chapin Memorial Pipe Organ was completely
rebuilt and set up in the Webster Baptist Church by
the Kohl Organ Company of Rochester in 1938.

Five large chambers from twelve to twenty feet in
height are occupied by five distinet organ departments
which are played from the console of four manuals and
pedals, The front of the auditorium, from left to
right, contains the Pedal, Swell, Choir, and Great
Organs. An Echo organ is installed high in the belfry
room, its distant tones carried through a shaft in
the angle of the ceiling at the at the rear of the
auditorium, A set of Deagan chimes is also located in
the echo chamber.

The organ consists of over 4,000 pipes whose
speaking lengths vary from five-eighths of an inch
to eighteen feet. An electric motor connected to a
centrifugal blower delivers the air to the pipes.
Approximately 200 miles of wire form the electrical
circuits from the consoles to the solonoids, that,
lifting the valves, release air into the pipes. The
entire equipment occupies around 10,000 cubic feet
and weighs about 10 tons.

The corgan was given to the church in memory of
William Wisner Chapin and Elizabeth Lyon Chapin by
their children in 1938, The Aeolian Pipe Organ was
formerly heard by delighted audiences in the old
Chapin residence on South Fitzhugh Street, Rochester.

¥ oK N WK K E N WK X KX
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. 0 Lord, we give thanks!
For that present fellowship which joins us
together today...
0 ILord, we give thanks!
For that future which is open before us if
we but accept it...
. O Lord, we give thanks!
Lord God, grant that the vision and strength
of the past might unite with the hope of the
future, so that this day we might truly be
your people...

P. 0 Lord, hear our prayer!

L. Hear our prayers O lord, as silently and

individually we give thanks to you...

Silent Prayers

In the words of the Pastor
RECOGNITION OF MEMBERS
RECOGNITION OF THE CHURCH

E"‘"U =

[l v

*HYMN #598 '"Now Thank we All gur God"
OFFERING
Offertory "Jesu, Joy of Man's Desiring" Bach
Prayer
*Doxology
PROCLAMATION OF THE WORD
In Scripture Hebrews 10: 32-11:2, 12:1
In Music Meditation from "Thais"
J. Massenet
violin - Abram Boone
In Sermon By Faith
MHYMN # 585 "O God, Our Help in Ages Past"
*BENEDICTION

*CHORAL RESPONSE
ORGAN POSTLUDE "Carillon for a Joyful Day"
*bongregation stands
+ + + 4+ + + + + + + 4+ +

The Recognition of the Church is presented by Dr. William

Brakney, the Director of the American Baptist Historical
Society.

VEICQWE - We are pleased to have you join us in wofship

todgy: If you are a guest, you are especially invited
to join the reception in the Fellowship Hall following

McKay

Published with permission



Webster Baptist Church

the service. Please remember to sign the Guest Book
in the foyer.

CHILDREN - Grades 5 and below will go down stairs dur-
ing the singing of the second hymn. All church school
- elasses will begin on September 28.

TUESDAY BIBLE STUDY - will meet at 10 A M, in the
church kitchen with Reverend Carey. Theyare discuss-
-in the book of Matthew.

WEDNESDAY SEW 'N' SEWS - will meet in the Craft Room
from 10 A,M, til 2 P.M. They are busy working on
projects for the November Craft Sale. They need help.
Please join them and bring a sandwich,

WEDNESDAY - Choir rehearsal at 7:30 P,M, FOLK GROUP
no reheersal yet. What for an announcement,

ACTS IN THE 80'S - A major conference on the meaning
of EVANGELISM in the 80's using the Acts of the Apostles
as a model...from Pentacost to the Jerusalem Council;
from Galatia to Rome; we will worship, learn and feel
the dynamics of the early church as we enter fully into
the 80's! September 26-28 at C.R.D.S.

Formed in November of 1830, as the North Penfield
Baptist Church, the Webster Baptist Church came into
being shortly after the establisment of Webster
Township in 1840. The year, 1980, marks 150 years

of Christian Fellowship, 124 years congregated in the
present oobblestone and fieldstone structure,

built by 250 members in 1856

PASTOR ~ Edward I. Carey
ORGANIST - Nan C. Filion
CHOIR DIRECTOR -~ Sylvia Chambers
CHURCH MODERATOR - Don Filion
CHURCH SECRETARY - Nancylee Goodwin
CHURCH TREASURER - David Clausen
‘Church Pastor's Study Home
265-8490 265-3824 872~4104
-Office Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Friday: 9 A,M,-Noon
Affiliated: Webster Council of Churches, G.E.M,,
TABCOMA, American Baptist Convention, N.Y, State
Council of Churches, Nat'l and World Council of Churches.

© 2013 Webster Baptist Church Published with permission



Webster Baptist Church
THE DIALOGUE MAY 1980 VOL. XVII N0.3

God's House

One constant source of pride in the history of the church
has been the church building itself. This beautiful structure,
consisting of cobblestone and fieldstone, is actually the second
building to be used by the congregation. The present building,
like the form of worshin, has undergone modifications and changes
although the basic structure has remained the same.

November 10, 1830 marked the date that the church was official-
ly recognized as an independent unit by a council of local Baptist
Churches. The name given to this unit was the North Penfield Bap-
tist Church (This name was changed to the Webster Baptist Church
in May, 1846.). This newly organized church needed a common meet-
ing place (It is not indicated where worship service and other
church meetings were held prior to the completion of the first
building, but records indicate that such congregational events did
occur). From "A Brief History of Webster Baptist Church" comes
this description: "By the spring of 1832 a frame meeting house,
with a seating capacity of three hundred, costing #2,000 had been
erected on the site of our present building..."

In 1855 it was decided thet a new meeting house was needed.

It was decided that the 0ld meeting house be removed and a new

one made of fieldstone and cobblestone be erected on the same
site. The old frame building was given to Spencer Holt, free of
charge, with the understanding that it be used as an academy or
school for at least five years, It was then moved to Corning Park
and used as Webster Academy until it was destroyed by fire in 1872
(From "A Brief History..."),

The project of preparing the ground and gathering the materials
for the new building called for the direct involvement of the
members of the congregation in helping to keep the cost down.
Other people in the community as well as the members donated the
fieldstone. The process of drawing the cobblestone as described
in "A Brief History..." demonstrates the extent of congregational
involvement.

"The cobblestone was gathered on the shores of Lake
Ontario from Sea Breeze to Lakeside. After each
heavy rain or windstorm which would drive the waves
up on the shore so that they were washed clean, the
beach was combed for stones of Just a certain size
and shape. Placed on barges the stones were rafted
to landing places and thence hauled by wagons to the
church. Groups of youhg people, both boys and girls,
used to go to the lake to assist in the work of gath-
ering stones, and the contract price of $150 for de-
livering the same at the church was donated by the
ggigies goncerned, three Curtice brothers and Horace
This help from %he congregation and others enabled the cost for
erecting the new building to be kept at five thousand dollars.

A Covenant meeting was held in the basement of the new church
on March 22, 1856. The building was completed by the end of 1856.
It was dedicated on January 1, 1857 with all day scrvices and
even a wedding to close the day's cercmonies.

Thig building, the present one, went through two periods of
extensive renova%ion with other modifications and changes up to
the present. The first period of renovation occurred in 1902

G Al (continued)
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THE DIALOGUE MY 1980 VOL. XVII NO. 3

Sour Cream Pcach Cake

1 pkg. orange flavor cake mix

1 ean (210z.) peach pie filling
% cup dairy sour crecam

2 oggs

Heat oven to 350°, Mix all ingredients in ungreased 9 x 18
pan till moistened. Stir with fork vigorously for 1 minute.
Spread evenly. Bake 40-45 minutes. Store loosely covered
in refrigerator.

Lois Smith

This ceke was served at the Maundy Thursday BYC dinner.

ko k%

Frce cye & car screcning for 3 - 5 year olds

Make sure your children sce and hear the world around them as
they should - take them toopme of the free eye and ear screenings
to be held during the month of Jemhe throughout Rochester and
Monroe County. This screcning is for pre-school children threce,
four and five year olds.

Copies of the schedule are posted in church or may be obtained
by calling 461-1660 between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. This
screening is co-sponsored by the Eye Conservation Committece,
the Monroe County issocintion for the Henring Impaired and the
Monroc County Health Department.

Webster date & place: Monday, June 9, Immanuel Lutheran Church,

131 West Main St.
* K ok ok ok

Dear Pastor,
Would you please publish in your church newspaper the follow-
ing information regarding the next production of the Webster
Theatre Guild:
Webster Theatre Guild will be presenting the comedy/mystery
"The Murder Room" by Jack Sharkey. Performonces will be at
the Rochester icademy of Performing irts (R..L.P.L.), 97
South Lvenue, Webster, New York, May 16 at 8 P.M., My 17
at 8 P.M., and May 18 at 2 P.M, and 7 P.M, For information
call 3k2-609k.

Lis you know Webster Theatre Guild is a non-profit organization

whose function is to provide cntertainment for the Webstor com-

munity. Your support is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

L1lice L. Buchholz
Publicity Chairman
Webster Theatre Guild

* % ok ok %

(3)
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God's House continued:

when the interior was cpmpletely renovated. A new roof was

put on, sanctuary redecorated, new windows of stained glass

on which were inseribed donors names were put in, the basement
of the church was remodeled to contain a kitchen and so it
could be used for social and religious activities and a heating
plant was installed during this time period. The service of
redédication was on February 24, 1903.

In March 1957, the church members voted to erect a Christian
Education Building at an approximatec cost of {67,000, This
structure was located at the rear of the church and had threce
basic levels, with classrooms on the ground floor, a dining-
hall and kitchen on the sccond floor and on the third floor at
the north end were classrooms and the south end contained the
church office and pastor's study.

Groundbreaking cercmonies werc held on Easter Sunday, April
21, 1957, followed with a Corner-stonelaying ceremony on July
28 and a dedication on November 24, 1957. The newspapers of
the time noted that the enthusiasm and spirit of the members
of the congregation in donating their time emdd labor helped to
open the building on this date. This ended the biggest change
in sfructure prior to the sccond period of renovation.

Starting in 1963 plans were made to begin repairs on the
church. After much time and consideration, it was decided that
a complete renovation was necessary. A campeign fund was organ-
ized which raised $85,000. In 1965 the project was approved at
a cost of $138,000. the work started in Junc, 1965. :

This project brought the church to its present condition.
The sanctuary was restored in the Greek Revival tradition, with
a galery, sunken organ, padded pcws, new baptistry and lowerecd
choir loft., In the basement changes appearcd in the form of
classrooms, a coat area, church officcs and a pastor's study.
An elcvator was also provided to give necople who required such
2 facility easy access to many areas of the church. The project
was completed by December 1, 1965 and was celebrated by a week-
end of sctivitics with a formal dedication on the Sunday morning
of that weekend.

Throughout the years thore have been changes made while the
basiec structure of the building has remained constant. The
dedication and willingness of the members of the congregation
to work together have made the physical changes easier to com-
plete. Bimilarly, the dedication and coopcration of the church
members to the worship of God have made the church a steady

source of spiritual strength despite modifications in worship
that have occurred over the years.

159th Anniversary Committee
* ok ok k%

Susan Lauroecsch and Michael Kestler were merricd an the
evening of Saturday, March 29, 1980. The ceremony took place
at home with a few friends and family attending. Rev. Dan
Chesbro, former minister of Webster Baptist Church sonducted

the wedéing ceremony. Sue and Mike have mn apartme i )
CONGRATULATIONS | : _ M il L
(L]

© 2013 Webster Baptist Church Published with permission



Webster Baptist Church

THE DILLOGUE M.Y 1980 VOL. XVII NO. 3

First Tuesday Eveni Bible Stud

Tuesday May 6, at 7:30 P.M., we will meet 2round the topic
of "Canonay_\-.'hai ié it andnhow did we get it?" We will be look-
ing at the history of the Bible, how it was put toge?her and
what the function of canon is in relation to the scrlgtures, i.e.
what is in and what is out? Please join us for the 1 hour

session.
* % ok ok %k

CAREY'S CORNER

Recently someone asked me what I thought were the "basics of Christianity-
While the question is rather broad I have been asked to reproduce some of my
response here:

Firstly - Christianity points the existence of God. There is not a
question of whether God exists or not, it is assired that
God's existence is the case.

Secondly:~ Our understanding of God is approached and enriched by
human reason and experience in the followimg inclusive way:

a) through the scriptures

b) through the traditions of the church

e) through personal spiritual life

d) throuch the 1life of the community of faith

Thirdly: - The message mediated through the above deals with a God
active In history or judge and saviour and that that God
is related to Jesus of Nazareth

Fourthly:- We can and do participate in God's history here and now
and at some time in the future.

These four points help us to establish the reference in which we can begin
to answer the questions of "basic Christianity",

* wok k% k&
THE ALLENS:

It was January, 1963, when our family first came to Webster dgptist Church.
#hat happened that day characterized the years to come.

After the church service, Gordon and I were wondering what to do with
ourselves while the children finished Sunday school. That dilemma was soon
solved by two firm hands under our elbows and a friendly voice saying,'Hey,
where do .you think you 're going? Come back for coffee, That voice belonged
to Jim 3aker who took us firmly in tow and introduced us to the friendly
crowd in the dining room, It didn't take us long to realize we had found our
church home, Afterwards I used to kid Jim about having an ulterior motive as
three weeks later he had me teaching Sunday School - a job that lasted for
eight years,

Our family has many fond memories gathered over the years, The children
remember Christmas plays, church picnics, Watson weekends, Youth groups, tree-
trim parties and Christmas visits to Lois Harrison's, They were all baptized

( 6 ) (continued)
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Jarmary 15, 1980

T0: The Vebster Baptist Diaconate
FROM: Sescuicentennial Committee
SUBJECT : Progress Report

The comittee met in the Church Office in December to discuss
plans for the 1980 - 150 year celebration. Those present were:
Joln and Marian Frelier, Doug Klick and Ann Riclmond and Hancylee
Goodwin.

The type of celebration to commemorate the year was discussed and
after considering that we would like to have am many of the past
ministers, past and present members of the church participate in the
celebration; a fall weekend was selected. A £fall wewek was selected
because this would give us ample time to collect 2ll the names and add-
resses and to waill inivitations and to give those who wanted to come
time to make arrangements. Since the early summer is the time for
most other groups to gather; it was fddt the lastpart of the summer
or a weekend in September would be best. This would also allow time
to include photographs of the weekend to be placed in a2 yearbook/
directory.

The date chosen for Diaconate approval is September 19,20,21, 1980.

This weekend would be called a liomeecaming VWeekend and one of the
highlights of the weekend will be a chicken barbeque/clambake
te be held in the church parking lot. John Frelier has cobtained
permigsion to use this area from the village mayor. Other

sites were discussed but it was felt that the church facilities
would be handy in the event of inclement weather. Also havi:
the celebration at the church would enhance setivites and wou
also make it available to those in the village.

The weekend will also ineclude tours of the church building, special

program Friday even for those arriv from out of town and

:f:mi“ on Sunday afternoon and possibly a tea/reception in the
erncon.

Barb and Charlie Eills have accepted the chairmenship of the
Bar::gun}clanbake. Other assigments will be made as details are
wor' out,

It vas also decided that we would follow up and obtain the kit for
putting together a year bock of events awd include pictures of
present members of the conmgregation and their families from the
School Anmual Publishing Company of Coshoecton, Ohio. Barbara Smith
and Id Harris have been asked to be responsible for photography for
this book, We will also imvited cimrch members to contribute to
the collection of photos and memorebilia for this book.

Doug Klick has taken on the responsibility of reviewing the

history material that was in the church office. s

The comittee plans to feature an article each month in th LOGU
on the church Eim:o:r:y and one of its members beg inning wg.t'lei It,lfgse W‘Eo
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2 Sesquicentennial Com.

have been members the longest.

The January issue of the DIALOGUE contained an article on Mr. Leaty
and one by Neva Hoifmeier.

A theme for the year was also selected: "150 YEARS - FELLOWSHIP IN
ALL GENERATIOCWS"

Ameeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, January 22, to discuss the
possibilities of having either cards or postcard printed in color
and or black and vwhite for use as notes and as Christmas cards.
Such a r’oject. would offer a conmemorative item as weel as the
possiblity to raise funds to help defray expenses.

Since the succees of such an undertaking as celebrating 150 years

as a congroﬁ:r.len is aan involved one, the conmittee wishes t:z

emphpzise the importseance of invelving each member of the ceongregation
in the activities. The comittee {lans to invite members to make
suggestions and hopes that they will conmtribute time as well.

Repeectfully submitted

Sesquicentennial Coomittee

John & Marian Frelier
Dog Klick
Amm Riclmond

Nancylee Goodwin
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HOMECOMING WEEKEND, SEPTEMBER 20, and 21, 1980
CHAIRMEN OF COMMITTEES AND SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES TO DATE.....

GENERAL COMMITTEE FOR 150 YEAR CELEBRATION: Anne Richmond, 265-3836
Doug Klick, 671-0485

Marion Frelier, 872-2714
Nancylee Goodwin, 872-3395

284 invitation letters mailed with reply form on May 7, 1980
reply date, June 30.

follow-up -- color postcard of church to be mailed after June 30
as reminder. 3,000 to be printed, remainder may be sold at 10¢
each at weekend time and at arts craft sale and may be used by
pastor.

ACCOMMODATION CHAIRPERSONS - Jay and Jane Cook - 872-3301
WELCOMING AND HOSTING CHAIRPERSONS - Earl and Ruth Happ, 671-2350
PHOTOGRAPHY - Barb Smith, 872-2899, Earl Happ and Nancylee Goodwin

HISTORY AND PUBLICITY (General) - Doug Klick :
Dialogue articles and Herald arti}:l%es re: 50 year plus members

TOURS OF CHURCH, SLIDE AND MOVIE PRESENTATION - Stan MeCormack, 265-2170
and Junior-Senior High members

ORGAN CONCERT - Anne Richmond and Sylvia 'Chambers

CHICKEN BARBEQUE GENERAL CHAIR PERSONS - Charlie and Barb Bills, 872-1158
Set-up Committee :
Clean-up Cdmmittee:
Musical entertainment: Sam Goodwin & Millcreek Irregulars

YEARBOOK (compiled and to printer in October for Nov-Dec. sale)
Anne Richmond and Nancylee Goodwin

@ENERAL SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES:

5 day, Sept. 20.
aturday, Sept Sunday, Sept 21

1 P.M. - tours, movies & slides 10 A.M. - Worship:zRev. Carey

J c (recognition 50 yr.+
2:30 Concert 11:1§ - Egception &y(r)penmﬁglksegs)

Eleanor Richmond
following concert additional tours,

movies & slides ":_{f’:i_)'/ P ?Qa-'k

5:30 P.M. Barbeque begins
: socializing and music

Provenclity lpfww,, afiusene
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HOMECOMING WEEKEND (cont 'd)

PROJECTS THE COMMITTEE HAS EITHER INITIATED OR HAS BEEN TOLD ARE IN THE
WORKS.

Float for the 4th of July, 75 year Diamond Jubilee, Webster Village
featuring our church and its 150 year celebration - Ruth Williamson

Completion tower clokk - Tom Lauroesch & Adolph Baker
Work on the organ - Tom Lauroesch & Adoph Baker

Anne Richmond and concert organist and
Tuner for piano,,etc. Carl Pilletteri - 872-6452

Picture molding for hall outside office - Granville Chambers

COMMITTEE WOULD ALSO LIKE TO SEE ADULT CLASSROOM RE DECORATORED

dm&mjéw the fDur fepie
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t Septenmbe. 1980

h !
WEBSTER BAPTIST CHURCH (716) 265-9480

VDear Friends,

e

n

u 1980 marks 150 years of Christisn Fellowship for our church,

e

You are cordially invited to share a celebration of this
Woccasion at a Homecoming Weekend, September 20 and 21, 1980,
eThere will be plenty of time for fellowship and the making
band renewing of friendships,

s

t The scheucle of activities includes: Saturday, September 20,

et 2:30 P.M, & concert on the Chapin Aeolian organ by Anne Musser,
professor of Music at Robert Wesleyan College. A $1.00 donation
will be collected from adults for the crgan maintenance fund,

N

e Before and following the concert, there will be a showing
of slides and movies of church activities over the years in
addition to displays of memorabilia and tours of the church

Y building,

At 5 P.M, there will be a Chicken Barbeque in the church

kpaz-king lot, weather permitting. Reservations are a must by

September 15, Adult tickets are $3,75 and children under 12
18re $2,00 each, The Barbeque will consist of chicken, corn,

cole slaw, salt potatoes, relishes, coffee, tea, lemonade and
5:a.pple erisp. A local string band, The Lakedale Irregulars,
8will privide entertainment during the Barbeque.
0 Sunday morning worship will be at 10 A,M, Members of
long standing will be honored at this time. A reception and
open house will follow the gervice at 11:15.

We hope that you will be able to Join us for all or part
of the weekend activities, The enclosed form maybe ‘réturnéd
to the church for confirmation of Barbeque reservations,

Sincerely,

The 150 Year Committee
Marion Frelier
Naneylee Goodwin
Douglas Klick
Anne Richmond
Edward Carey

The Reverend Edward I. Carey, Pastor/Teacher
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Webster Daptist Chureh

Sesquicentennial History
1980
Wsebster, New York
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Webster Daptist Church

59 SOUTH AVENUE
WEBSTER, NEW YORK

1630-1980, FELLOWSHIP IN ALL GENERATIONS
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Dedication

Mis. Wesley (Grace) B. Kofaht

The §inst formak histony of the Webster Baptist Church was compifed by Anthur
Leaty and Reverend Walter Mackowsky <in May 1930, 4in préparation for wuse  4in Zhe
100th anniversary cefebration of the church.

In 1940, on request from Reverend Bernard Schehtf, relative to the 110th anni-
versary, Grace Kogahf compiled a history that was produced 4in a bookfel format. She
has since made revisions in 1954, 1960, and 4in 1967. Her assistance in this fLatest
edition of 1980, the year of the church's 150th anniversary has been a sowrce of
Ainspiration.

Mrs. Kofahl has been a member of the church since Apadil 7, 1912, a total of 68
years, making her the member with the Longest active continuing membership.

We are very appreciative of the years of devotion to the church, part of which
has been to keep out church history alive. I& is to her that we dedicate this book
for her faithfulness and fLove.

111
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ables us to celebrate the past, to know
that past, and to have it become part of
our present and future. As we look back
on the 150 year history of the Webster
Baptist Church, we can see many events
and people. Together they, in a certain
sense, make us who we are today. This
history book provides us the opportunity
to remember both the distant past and
the immediate past through words and
pictures.

As an introduction, it is instruc-
tive to remember the founding of this
church. The beginnings of our church in
1829 and 1830, came at a time when the
"Anti-Masonic" movement was sweeping
western New York State. It was a time
when many churches, particularly those
of the free church tradition, were mak-
ing stipulations that their members
could not be members of any |''secret
societies', i.e. the Masons. This church
was founded out of that turmoil with a
policy "of not allowing political and
secular questions to be made tests of fellowship". In other words, the North
Penfield Baptist Church, as we were then called, opened its fellowship to all peo-
ple without regard to their ‘political and secular' beliefs. This openness is in
the finest of Baptist traditions and stood over against the prevailing intolerance
of the times.

Over the years, the members of this church have always had a keen interest in
'political and secular' issues, but have never made a certain position on any issue
a requirement for membership. In that sense, Webster Baptist has been something of
an historically unique church in a tolerant tradition.

In reading this book, let us give thanks to God, for the faith of those of the
past, so that in learning from our history, we can be people of the present moving
with faith into the future.

Our special thanks goes to the Sesquicentennial Committee and everyone that
worked with them, who made our celebration a reality.

Edward 1. Carey
Paston/Teachen

v
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The Sesquicentennial Celebration en-

MINISTERS SERVING WEBSTER BAPTIST CHURCH

1829 to 1980

1979 - Edward I. Carey
1978-1979 (interim) Thomas Richards
1973-1978 Daniel A. Chesbro
1967-1973 Charles J. Griffith
1959-1967 John Adamczyk
1949-1959 Lee Howe
1935-1948 Bernard Schehl
1933-1935 Earl Cunningham
1932-1933 Frank L. Wasser
1929-1932 Walter 0. Mackowsky
1928-1929 Savage
1927-1928 Kenneth Clark
1924-1927 Gerald Watkins
1922-1924 Harold Husted
1918-1921 Charles H. Colegrove
1916-1918 George B. Reigel
1913-1916 Clyde J. Askins
1909-1913 H. Reid Miller
1901-1908 George A. Beers
1898-1901 F. E. Warner
1892-1898 Jonah Weaton
1887-1892 D. D. Brown
1885-1886 W. J. Coulston
1883-1884 N. A. Hines
1878-1883 J. T. Seely
1877-1878 Charles Ayer
1876-1877 (interim) S. Schoel
1873-1876 Ebenezer Edwards
1872-1873 J. W. Ford
1868-18T1 E. F. Maine
1866-1868 Alfred Wells
1862-1866 S. D. Merrick
1861-1862 E. Savage
1859-1861 Ira Bennett
1858-1859 Walter Holt
1854-1858 Spencer F. Holt
1852-1854 S. H, Taft
1849-1852 Samuel Way
1848-1849 Orson Taylor
1846-1848 Ebenezer Scott
1844-1846 Elder Corwin
1843-1844 A. Whitman
1838-1843 Jonas Woodward
1837-1838 A. P. Mason
1836-1837 H. B. Kenyon
1835-1836 L. J. Reynolds
1833-1835 Elder P. Kelsey
1829-1832 Elder J. Corwin
v
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Che Ristory

One spring day in the year 1829, there gathered in a room above a wagon shop,
located on the Ridge in the vicinity then known as North Penfield a group of
thirteen earnest Baptist folk. With the consent of the Ontaric and Penfield
Baptist Church, which was located near the lake in the town of Ontario, and of
which all were members, they had assembled for the purpose of organizing a branch
of that church in their own community. This they proceeded to do, electing as
moderator, Elder Jason Corwin, and clerk, Asa C. Felt, and adopting articlesof
Faith and Practice, nineteen in number, which stated what they believed.

During the following months, under the leadership of Elder Corwin, a former
pastor of _the North Penfield Baptist Church whe had been forced to leave because
of dissension and difficulties arising from the "Anti - Masonic Movement," this

iitple group grew until it reached fifty which was considered sufficient to warrent
hEl? becoming a separate church. At their request a council of neighboring
Baptist Churches convened on November 10, 1930, and after due deliberation re-

organized them as an indepe 1 1
o pendent church under the name of North Penfield Baptist

This name was retained until May 1846, when it was changed to Webster Baptist
Church, the north part of the twon of Penfield having become a separate township
called Webster, in the year 1840. (Papers of incorporation for the church dated
%8?0, give the title, Baptist Church of Webster). Within a year, the new church
Joined the Monroe Baptist Association and sent delegates to the Annual Meeting.

By the spring of 1832 a frame meeting house with a seating capacity of three
hundred, costing $2,000.00 had been erected on the site of the present building
and the church was in a thriving condition. It was not long before a Sabbath
School (1835) was organized and missionary work begun in the form of a substantial
subscription for the American Foreign Bible Society in 1836.

The Covenant meeting held an important place in the church of that day and
reco?ds of these meetings afford an insight into its conduct and activities. The
meetings, usually well attended, were held monthly on Saturday proceeding communion
Sunday and were a preparation for that ordinance. The faithful members attending
for prayer and to relate their Christian experience and spiritual growth. For
those who a?pegred indifferent or negligent of Church and Christian duties, a com-
mittee consisting of pastor and a deacon, or deacons alone, was appointed to call
and ascertaln their spiritual condition, reporting same to the church and advising
what action, if any, should be taken in each case. A favorable report brought
recommendations of lepiency such as "exercise forbearance," or "continue labors,"
but an unfavorable report was likely teo meet more drastic action and withdrawal of
the hand of fellowship for such reasons as: use of profanity, defrauding creditors
drunkeness, lying and slander, coveteousness, SabbathbreakingI neglect of the
brethern or conduc; unbecoming a Christian, was not uncommon.I A person confessed
guilt and mended his ways; was restored to fellowship if true repentance was indic-
ated._ Frequently business differences, family difficulties, and social misunder-
standings were aired at the Covenant meetings and advise and Jjudgement of the bre-
thern sought in their settlement. The Covenant meetings were held regularly (even

when the church was without a pastor) from 183 i
- 0, through 1896, less regularly until
1904, when they were combined with the mid-week’prayeﬁgmeetgné. ki 4

The office of deacon appears to have been one of definite responsibility not
only for the spiritual 1life of the Church, but for financial and general welfare
Practically no mention of trustees is made in the early records, MNeither was it
considered proper for women to have any part in the conduct of the church business
and the mention of a singing school is the only reference that gives hint of the
social life.

The first salary provided for a pastor was $300. a year, which was raised by
an 'average' or assessment on the property of church members so that " one shall
not be eased and another burdened". This method, together with subscriptions,
was used for many years to raise church funds. If the ' average ' was paid on
time, a 3% discount was sometimes allowed, but if deferred until necessary for
the collector or deacon to call in regard thereto, a 3% collection fee was fre-
gquently added. If it was still not forthcoming a promissory note might be
demanded. Pastors' salaries were supplemented by donations of food, fuel . or
whatever could be used in his household. The records of 1836, give this en-
lightening paragraph regarding the yearly salary of the janitor: "Voted to give
$15.00 for sweeping the meeting house once a week, making fires when necessary
for meetings and wash the house twice in one year and take charge of the meeting
house gates and yard". Some later records include furnishing of the elements for
communion as part of the janiter's services.,

A bell, the first in the village, was purchased for the meeting house in
1851, It was used not only for church services, but also was tolled for funerals
indicating the age of the deceased by the number of times tolled. For this
there was a charge of $2.00. Boys ringing it for a fourth of July celebration
during the Civil War cracked it, and it was some years before it was replaced by
the bell we now have.

In the spring of 1835, it was decided to dispose of the old meeting _hogse
and put in its place one of field and cobblestone contruction. The Frame building
was given over to "Brother! Spencer Holt with the understanding that it was to _be
maintained as an academy for at least five years, remaining under Baptist
supervision. It was moved to a site on Corning Park and used as Webster  Academy
until destroyed by fire in 1872. Much of the work preparing the grounds gnd
drawing the stone for the new building was done by members of the congregation
and most of the fieldstone was donated by citizens of the community. The cobyle-
stones were gathered on the shores of Lake Ontario from Sea Breeze to Lakeside.
After each heavy rain or wind storm which would drive the waves up on the ahoye
so that they were washed clean, the beach was combed for stones of just a certain
size and shape. Placed on barges, the stones were rafted to landing places and
thence hauled by wagons to the church. Groups of young people, both boys and girls
used to go to the lake to assist in the work of gathering the stones and the
contract price of $150. for delivering the same at the church was donated by the
parties concerned, three Curtice brothers and Horace Holt, toward the payment of
the church debt. Covenant meeting was held in the basement of the new stone
Church on March 22, 1856, and the building was completed at the close of th§t
year, and dedicated on January 1, 1857, with a suitable all-day service. _AF this
time, the church was growing rapidly and before the outbreak of the Civil War,

2
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had 2 membership of 252.

The passing years saw improvements made in the Church building f?om time to
time. As the old woodburning stoves had given way to furnaces, they in turn werpe
discarded for steam heat. A baptistry was constructed in the sanctuary, a pipe
organ was installed which was used for nearly 60 years. The method of raising
funds by an average on property was discontinued in favor of the sale or rental of
pews. The pews were appraised by a committee in such a manner that the rents
would cover the expenses of the church. Then on a specified day, they were sold
to heads of families, to be occupied by that family only. Should one or more
persons desire the same pew, it was sold to the highest bidder. This period also
saw a trend toward more liberal views and cooperation with other churches in the
the village.

A parscnage was built on South Avenue in 1886, and it is of particular signi-
ficance that the committee named to solicit funds to finance the work were all
women. From the records, it would appear that this was the first time ladies of
the church were named to participate actively in any matters of church business,
although there was then a women's organization called "Ladies Mission Circle."
Since that time, there has been an active society of women contributing much to the
welfare of the church and particularly the missionary work,

The turn of the century found the Church building in a sad state of deterior-
ation and inadequate for the needs of the congregation, and during the year, 1902,
the interior was completely renovated. A new roof was put on, a heating plant
installed, leaded glass memorial windows put in, sanctuary redecorated and the
basement modernized so that it could be used for social activities as well as
Sunday School and prayer meetings. All was done without incurring any debt and it
was a gratified and happy people who attended the service of dedicationin February
1903, for through hard work and sacrifice their fondest hopes had been realized.

Rev. and Mis. Clyde J. Askins

3

Nineteen young men were called to colors from this church in 1917, and 18,
ten of whom saw service overseas, and all of whom returned to their families and
friends. The period of depression which followed the war was reflected in the
life and activities of the church and there were times when courage almost failed,
But, as a communication to the Monroe Association had stated some thirty five years
before, when times were trying, "by grit, grace and gumption" there were those to
stand by until the dawn of a better day.

The 100th birthday of the church was celebrated May 11-13, 1930, with appro-
priate services, both public and for the church family, and a second century of
work began. One major improvement took place in 1938 when an Aeolian Pipe Organ,
with eight organs combined, was installed, a gift from the W. W. Chapin family in
memory of William Wisner Chapin and Elizabeth Lyon Chapin. To provide chambers for
the 8 organ units, it was necessary to make extensive alterations at both the
front and the rear of the sanctuary. Memorial gifts, other donations. and much
hard work by the men of the church made it possible to complete the task  without
incurring debt. The dedication service was held Sunday November 20, 1938, The
baptistry painting (an idealistic portrayal of the Jordan River) adding so much
to the beauty and serenity of the sanctuary was the gift of Mrs. Lucretia (Dayton)
Hartung and was presented to the church on Palm Sunday of the following year.

Beginning in 1937, and continuing for 11 consecutive years, evening vesper
services sponsored by this church and conducted by the pastor, were held at Webster
County Park during July and August, These services featured many prominent guest
preachers as well as local pastors, and excellent musical talent was provided.

Over forty men ana women from our church saw military service during World
War II. Of these, First Lieutenant Alan E. Hermance did not return, having made
the supreme sacrifice while engaged in air action over Germany._ Whep at the close
of the war, this church had successfully raised and over BubSC?lbed 1Fs quota to
the World Mission Crusade of the Northern Baptist Convention, in testimony of our
affection and esteem, our gift of $5,500 was dedicated to the memory of this son

of our church.
4
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In the summer of 1942, the church dome was struck by lightning, shattering
the belfry with damage to the roof and adjoining organ chambers so that _Extensive
repairs were required, the cost of which fortunately was covered by insurance,
Further renovation at this time, included renewal of weakene@ r9of supports, copper
lining for the baptistry, painting of the exterior of the building and homosite
shields for the organ chambers.

For some time, it had been increasingly apparent that some rules of government
or by-laws were needed in order that the church might function more effectively. In
1951, after an exhaustive study by the pastor and church boards, a constitution
was drawn up and submitted to the membership for action. At a special meeting
November 28, 1951, this constitution was adopted. Subsequently, in 1964, it was
extensively revised and amended providing the more adequate rules and guide lines.
The constitution was again re-drawn and revised in the years 1972-73 and again
amended in 1976,

In 1951-52, the entire interior of the church building was redecorated in
modern trend, the sanctuary and upper halls by professional painters, the other
rooms by groups and individuals of the church with materials donated, Tile floor-
ing installed in the foyer and upper halls, was alsc a most welcome improvement.
The following year, the parsonage was modernized, converting two rooms into a large
attractive living room, and modern cabinets, counters, new tile floor and gas range
transformed the kitchen. The basement was provided with laundry facilities.

During the preceeding decade, the community which the church served, formerly
predominately rural, had been changing gradually and was now rapidly becoming a
community of suburban homes., While the church membership had increased only
mo@erately during this period, the facilities of the church school were becoming
quite inadequate. Recognizing its responsibility toward the youth of the parish,
after many months of study and planning,and a fund drive resulting in pledges of
$22,000, the church voted in March 1957, to erect a Christian Education Building

at an approximate cost of $67,000, to be located at the rear of and adjoining the
church edifice,

; The gpproved plans for a split lewvel 35' x B80! building of masonry construc-
tlop prov1ded_for class rooms and an assembly room on the lower level, large rec-
eation or dining hall and kitchen on the second floor with class rooms above the

k%tghen at one end of the building and pastor's study and church office above the
dining hall at the opposite end.

Ground‘for the structure was broken with appropriate ceremonies on Easter
Sunday, April 21, 1957, following the morning worship service, excavation began
thg f?llowing week, and though much interior finishing remained to be done, the
building was dedicated November 24, of the same year, a little more than one ,hun—
dred years after the dedication of the cobblestone building., The outside painting
and all of the interior finishing and decorating in the new building was accom-
plished throggh the "do-it-yourself" efforts of members of the church and congre-
gation. Individuals, families, groups and organizations enthusiastically assumed
responsibility for specific projects such as installing ceilings, laying tile floors
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building cupboards and shelves, painting and other items of finishing and
building cupboards, and shelves, painting and other items of finishing and furnish-
ing the various rooms. The work proceeded as rapidly as funds for material became
available from various sources bringing final fulfillment of the plans which had
been undertaken and carried through in a spirit of dedicated cooperation.

In a brief ceremony at the morning worship service, May 29, 1960,memorial gifts
of tower lights and a new pulpit Bible from the family and friends of Edith Merhoff
Bowman, a faithful member of the church for 37 years, were presented to the church
and dedicated., The Bible, a Revised Standard translation of the King James version
handsomely bound in red leather, with clear, easy-reading type and gold edged pages
replaced a very old Bible, gracing the pulpit with rich new beauty. The tower
lights, arranged in pairs at the base of each of the eight columns supporting the
dome, were installed to turn on automatically each evening for a period of three
hours, displaying the beautry of the unique tower (newly repaired and painted) and
since they may be seen throughout the area, serving as a beacon for the church.

By 1963, it had become imperative that some repairs be made to the cobblestone
building, especially in the narthex area. The sanctuary was also in need of re-
decoration and much basement space badly needed for classrooms was wasted because
of poor arrangement. After many months of intensive study of all factors involved
it was decided to undertake a complete renovation and modernization of the building.
To this end, in the summer of 1964, a campaign for funds was authorized and initia-
ted, which resulted in pledges amounting to $85,000. Although this sum was insuf-
ficient to cover the cost of the project called the Restoration Program, congrega-
tional meeting held on May 26, 1965, approved the project at a cost of $138,000,
authorizing the church to borrow funds to supplement the pledged amount and te let
the contract immediately. In about two weeks the work was underway with the re-
enforcement and repair of foundation and walls.

Restoration PLanning Committee - Matk Fenton, Advisor, Carf Cooman
Bob Athins, Neva Hoffmeiern, Jane Averilf and Hamifton Fay.
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Rev. John Adamczyk

"In restoning our physical
facilities we are faced
with renewing our xesolue
and ded{ication..."

Corresponding with the exterior architecture of the building, the sanctuary
was restored in the Greek Revival tradition. The major items of work here included
the installation of accoustically treated ceiling and new lighting system, removal
of a rear partition between the sanctuary and an adjoining room to create a gallery
(thus providing additional seating), lowering of the choir loft and chancel area,
sipking of the organ console below floor level and a new baptistry with well ap-
pointed facilities. In modern trend, yet reflecting the traditional, new padded
pews, matching chancel and choir area refurnishings, wall to wall carpeting, and
four burnished brass, multi-light chandeliers completed the sanctuary's renewal.
The same decor was used throughout the narthex area and basement corridor leading
to the Education Building. Changes accomplished in the basement provided a cloak-
room, church officgs and pastor's study adjacent to the narthex and three classrooms
withmodern facilities for age groups; crib nursery thru kindergarten. For the con-
venience of persons for whom it was impossible or difficult to use the stairs, an

elev;tor with outside entrance and access to sanctuary, dining room and basement
was installed on the south side of the building.

By_Dgcember 1lst the pr?ject was completed and a weekend of dedication and
thanks$1v1ng was observed ?1th a banquet on Friday evening, service of baptism and
communion on Saturday evening, and formal dedication at the Sunday morning service

followed by open house in the aftel"noon and a e us the choir in the
servi
ce of music b}r

L While gngaged in physical renewal, the church was also intent on a renewal of
Christian witness t?rough new and creative forms of ministry. The year 1966, saw
the development of ideas which resulted in the opening of a book store in a  small

room adjoining the dining room where everyone in the community could purchase
"paperbacks" from a large and diversified supply, the purchase and installation
in the Education Building of 35 mm projection equipment, making possible an exten-
sive film ministry. The film ministry actually began in February 1965,with equip-
ment borrowed from outside sources. This ministry had its start with discussion
groups consisting of members of the congregation, later extending to include the
other members of the Webster Church community. This coneept of the film ministry
ended in the mid-seventies and the equipment was sold in the late seventies. The
purpose of a pioneering ministry in industry, though somewhat vague at its  ineep-
tion, was to help men in industry and business relate their Christian faith to their
work and to discover ways in which the church could minister to those involved in
industrial life, Working full time in a large local industry and also serving the
church a specified number of hours each week, the young minister who had served as
youth minister the previous year and who was ordained in the church in October was
called by vote to become Minister of Industry. This concept ended in 1968.

Browsing in the Bookstore g
Ed Hannis and the 35mm equipment
for the Film Ministny

Tn March of 1964, the DIALOGUE, made its first appearance. This is the offi-
cialnewsletter of the church giving the news of various groups of the church and
true to its name, it was a means of dialogue for members of the congregation to ex-
press their views on varied subjects.

At the annual meeting of January 1967, it was voted to dispose of the parsonage
on Park Avenue and to give the minister a housing allowance in addition to-his reg-
ular salary thus allowing him to choose the type of housing which @e and his family
preferred, Actual sale of property was approved by the church April 2, and com-
pleted immediately thereafter.

The vitality of Webster Baptist Church and its unique collection of talented
people were combined in the "Creation Universe" painting of the Fellowship Hall in
1974. "Creation Universe" was inspired by the historical church art of Bonaventura
Iuccio, da Vinci,Michelangelo and Picasso. The visual affects of the Fellowsyip
Hall, in juxtaposition with the classical Greek revival of the sanctuary,emphazize
our heritage and our development through the years.

8

© 2013 Webster Baptist Church Published with permission



Webster Baptist Church

One project that has involved many members of the congregation in various
stages of installation is the church clock. The project of installation was begun
in December 1975, with approval of the Diaconate. This clock, which is more than
100 years old, was obtained from a Presbyterian Church in Liverpool, New York, T4
has been loaned to the church (indefinitely, until its use is no longer desired) by
the National Association of Watch and Clock Collectors (NAWCC). This project  has
been guided by Tom Laurcesch since it began.

It was originally hoped that the project would be completed in time for our
country's Bicentennial Celebration in 1976. The clock was not in very good shape,
requiring a thorough cleaning, new gears, a new clockface and dials. The year came
and the goal was not met due to the amount of work required.

Contributing to its stability and continuity since the turn of the century
with its increased emphasis on the social life within the church, have been the
Young Peoples Society, Ladies' organizations and Sunday School with organized
classes. As early as 1890, there was a youth fellowship and since that time, with
brief exceptions, such an organization has been active. Forerunner of a women's
association, which functioned under the group plan, were two organizations, one a
Women's Missionary Society and the other the Ladies' Aid. The Beers' Bible class
for adults, named for its founder and teacher, the late Reverend George A. Beers,
was organized in 1906, and was active for some forty years. The World Wide Guild,

a missionary society for teenage girls, was organized in 1912, and continued active
until 1963, and the Philathea Class, organized in 1920, functioned until the mid-
seventies, Faithful teachers and forward-looking leaders have worked tirelessly
through good times and bad to provide the best for the youth of our church and
community.

In the 150 years of its existance, this church has had 43 pastors, the average
pastorate being about three years, the longest that of Reverend Bernard C. Schehl,
13 years. The present membership is 300 and growing.

OQur 150th year was celebrated with a Homecoming Weekend on September 20 and 21
including an organ recital, chicken barbeque and re-dedication service, te which
all past, present members and friends were invited.

We as congregation are moving into the 21st century from a period which has
brought many changes, but the church's purpose has remained steady...that of spread-
ing God's word here and throughout the world.

ob e

Sandbox Nursery Group

Thursday Morning Discussion Commitiee
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Friday Evening Book Discussion
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Do You
REMEMBER?

Anna Carey
Ruth Beard
Erdca Clawsen

Jeffrey McCormack

THE SNEETCHES
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RENEWING FRIENDSHIPS

Senior

Members
Luncheon

FRIENDLY CONVERSATION
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WABC Auction

Darlene Lansing, Rose Wright, Ruth Williamson, Gladys
Thornhill, Evefyn Baird

OUR AUCTIONEERS: Mark Fenton, BLLE Thedis, Nancy Thedis,
Jan Filion

Barb BLLLs
and
Bev Fredda

Charfes Burnett
Jack Stone

Rachef Goodwin, Jeffrey McCormack

Granville Chambers, Sam C. Goodwin 18
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Wes Beard, Mark Fenton, John Clapp, Bob Novick
Granville Chambens

John Frefien

Ruth CLose, Efeanon Richmond, Anne Richmond,
Helen Delolfe

Pauline Novick, Abe VenCrouse, Ed Carey
Tom Richards and John Gardner

19 20

© 2013 Webster Baptist Church Published with permission



Webster Baptist Church

MUSIC SUNDAY

Music Sunday has become a tradition in which individuafs in the congregation
as well as the entire choin share their talents in a musical worship service. Music
has always played an important nofe {n the common worship of Webatexr Baptist
Chunch. As the church has changed in Aize, structure, and form of worship, the
muwsical forms have also changed. While traditional composiiion are sLLLEL performed
for their Lasting beauty and meaning, contemporary woiks and music grom varded
Aowrces are now a part of the choirn's contribution fo the services of worship. The
commitment to real participation in wornship, rather than theatrical performance, 4Ls
deeply felt by the choir members. There L5, in the choir membership, a sense of
fulfillment in working together, that the foy and creativity of music may be shared
as a true communication bedween persons as they worship together.

FELLOWSHIP

Standing: Sam Goodwin, Abiram Boone, Chiis Melito, Granvifee Chambers, Don Filion,
Stan McCormack, Diane Clausen, Anne Marnioit, Syluvia Chambers

Sitting: Mileie Cooman, Bev Freida, Diane Marchner, Jan McCormack, Barb Holtz,
Nan C. Filion, Bea Fenton, Mary Knapp, Shirley Haase

Some of our choin directorns of the past have been, Hugh Averiff, Bob Warfield,
Carol Robinson Lo mention a few. Past onganists have been Alice Boone, Marge
Landon, Hefene Hilfiker, Virginia Freeman, Roddie Secnist, Craig Westendonrf,Vingina
Hebel and Helen Weiss.

Other musdicdians both professiona and amatewr, who have added to the worship
are Abram Boone, Pat Hanfey, Aaron Chambers, Tom Landon, Barb Hoftz, the Goadwin
Family Trio (Sam, Sam C. and Rachef), The Webster Bapitist Fofk Group and the Cobble
stone Junciors, Lo name a few from recent years.

21
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1504h ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE

Nancylee Goodwin
Douglas Klick
Anne Richmond

ACCOMODATIONS HOSPITALITY
Jay and Jane Cook Earf and Ruth Happ

ORGAN CONCERT
Anne Richmond
Syfvia Chambers

Doug Klick
Research, Publicity, Mailfing

TOURS AND PHOTGRAPHIC PRESENTATION
Stan McCormack & Junion-Senion High

CHICKEN BARBEQUE
Chantie and Barb Bills

BARBEQUERS KITCHEN DINING AREA
Gordon Allen Jeanne Allen John Clapp
Dave Clausen Heten DeWolfe
Howard CLose Marge Klick TICKETS

Efwin Ford Marie Heinzman AR -

Betty Reitz Ruth Williamson
Vinginia Wood FINANCE
Sabra Clapp

MUSCIAL ENTERAINMENT
Sam Goodwin

&
M4l Creek Tnregulars

SOUND
Ed Harnnis

SPECTAL ASSISTANCE
Webster United Method.ist Church
Webater Veterans CLub

SUNDAY RECEPTION

Efeanor Richmond
Florence Van Ingen
Ruth Close
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Webster Baptist Church

In the Beginning....

Lois Smith
Anne Richmond

Helen Cone
Ruth Williamson

Ruth Ann WilLiamson
Donna F.ilion
Jane Cook

Don Filion
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IT WAS A MOTLEY CREW IN THE BEGINNING. . .

a small band of pirates setting sail
on a moonlight scavenger hunt that mushroomed into a wondrgus adventure of the
spirit. Not much cargo to go on board with; an idea, conf1d§nce in' one man's
vision, precious little time. But none of us had reckoned with GrgnV1lle‘s deter-
mination. Somewhere in the space between his drawing board scenario, and the
magical way it all came together on parade day . . . We found the_meaaure y of the
man: a smiling "Simon Lagree", steadfast under pressure, unfaltering champion of
his own concept. The more tired and perlexed the team, the more he "spretched" our
industry. Once Gran had grown ten feet in our sight, we stopped counting.

Ruth Williamson said we should do it: enter a float in the ﬁty of July, 1980,
parade. Our birthday celebration was a natural companion to the Village of Webster
Diamond Jubilee. And so we first met in the church kitchen: June 15, after the

Annual Meeting.

Granville Chambers said we can do it: build something worthy of show before a
sea of faces, on Main Street, to represent Webster Baptist in dignity and....style.
Tt would be a three dimensional replica of the church, with focus on the symbolism
of Baptistry, our identity in the community of man. We had a Captainl

Ed Harris said: "I trust you realize this is a serious undertaking." And right
away, he began to confuse us with the facts of technical detail. . . how imperative
it would be to locate a conveyance system first, before designing size, shape, and
balance of structure. Ho hum! Because of our abiding faith in Ed and Gran's ex-
pertise, we found it difficult to take them seriously. Rather blindly, a few of us
agreed to make the journey. They asked for about two weeks to contruct the basic
frame, in Gran's Ontario workshop. . . soon to become our port of operation.

Monday evening, June 30: second meeting, Ontario.

A gquick tour of an awesome array of power machinery and organized ingenuity,
was perhaps the first clue to the real Granville., He meant business! With parade
coming up on Friday, there were four nights and three days to convert those ill as-
sorted flat boards into a congregational setting. The challenge: to effect the
facade, a bell tower, the Baptistry, a background, pipe organ, with choir, and to
"stage" the living vitality of our membership with people and costumes. The word
masterpiece was never mentioned, but now, in after-thought, this writer believes
our man at the helm was steering such a course from the start. Ready or not, we
were underway, Fragile minds in a spin over the specialty assignments, some took
to separate tables for pondering, while the sturdier, more confident ones went
directly to paint bucket, hammer and saw. From the first brush stroke, until ready
on schedule at 1:00 P.M. the 4th of July, the word was motion, without interruption
and careful attention to detail of re-creation: the memorial stained glass windows
to scale; the cobblestones; a banner; the Cross. As with most productions, behind
the scenes flurry of activity is a fascinating story in itself. From inter-action
of friendly people grumbling, laughing and working together, grow the roots of mem-
ory.

If Cameo, according to definition is: a) a gem carved with a figure raised in
relief; B] an outstanding bit role -- them it was indeed, out of a communion of
cameo roles, that the finished gem was carved,

25

. . . Nancy Theis' "most unforgetable ever"

tuming, home of the nifty electric staple,

. . . borrowing the courtesies and enthusiasm of Dick Batzing'

Years Museum; a nostalgic dip into the trunks of time, forlgfdsc¥::§:ZT.?hrzgghﬁzge
.. a Fouch of authenticity, in Grace Kofahl's delicate crayon coloring of thé

window$;in landscaping with Abe UerCrouse's petunia planters. (who can explain the

coincidenge of an exact color match---his boxes to our stucco?)

. . . wonder if anyone recognized the bro i - i 1

Lo Baptistry?n wn velvet fabric of pre-restoration choir

. . . baskets of fresh garden flowers, by Ann Radcliff, a love gift.

. an impromptu "slingshot" for Andrew's pocket, by Dad, was fun--.

. but the comedy of errors gathering in Carl Brucker's flat-bed trailer, and the
float sections from Ontario to church parking lot for assembly, is best left un-
recorded.

. . . no rehearsal for his role, driver, Bruce Smith. He stepped right into char-
acter, Friday morn, bringing a mood of freshness to perk up a weary crew., It had
been a matter of faith. John Frelier's garden tractor would pull the weight.

. . a quiet time for meditation, mid-morning in the sanctuary. We called for
Sylvia's able direction, and in the taping of three hymns for Ed's sound system,
;eem:d to capture the essence of what we were about. A choir with one voice, one
edrc.

. « . the finishing
a bell for the tower
outlining, for striking new dimension
attaching the burlap skirt
fender covers
newly refinished benches
everything in place.........

. the parade

research and rescurce center for cos-

ANECDOTES AND CONCLUSIONS:

Jogging the path of the parade, we were a captive audience, Jay, Jane, Sylvia,
and Helen, with unabashed pride, trying to hang on to the "cameo: for as long as
possible., It's going by so quickly! Bruce was in charge. . . out there in front
with authority and poise. Couldn't help but notice two radiant faces in the crowd
along Main Street: Helen Northrup, on her feet and clapping joyously; and Anne
Richmond, waving from the Village Shoppe.

Parade over, at Firemen's Field, the moment of shipwreck upon us. Friend and
helpmate, Carl Brucker, was ready to return the trailer to his farm. With whatever
nervous energy left, hurriedly, we all pitched in to dis-assemble the monument of
our week's effort., And it was gone. taking it's rightful place, an indelible
mark on a page of history.

It was rewarding to hear villagers say: "Well done". We won the "most ori-
ginal" prize. Over all, had been the supportive handy hand of Ed Carey. . . but,
ah!, there was something more. . . a secret foundation underneath, carrying us
through and beyond obstacles. Only those who shared the feeling, could savor the
deliciousness of the accomplishment.

Hefen Cone
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The CONGREGATION

1830 - Granville Chambers
Ruth Ann WilEiamson

1900 - Don Filion
Pauline Novick
Margaret Filion

1950 ~ Bob Novick
Ruth Close

Present-
Howard ClLose
Andrew Carey

Baptisthy -
Reverend Edward Carey
Donna Filion

BUILDING CREW- Ed Carey, Hefen Cone
}25 & Jane Cook, Don, Donna, Janice Filion
Anne Richmond, Nancy Theis and those shown

Design & Leadership- Technical Advison & Sound System
Granville Chambers Ed Hawreds
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1502 A nniversary Homecoming Weekend
September 20-21, 1980

Grace Kofahf, Richard Buelf, Helfen Northrup
Rebececa Beull Hoop

>

Penforming Guests gfrom Roberts Wesleyan Coflege, Rochestern, New York

David Wachob, Stephen Shewan, Pauf Shewan, Terry Schwartz, Anne Musser

The Chapin Memorial Pipe Organ was completely rebuilt and set up 4n the church
by the Kohf Organ Company of Rochester, New York, in 193§.

Five fLarge chambers from twebve to twenty feet in height are occupied by f4ve g
distinet organ departments which are played §rom the console of fowr manuals and 7 ¢
pedals. The front of the auditorium, from Left Zo night, contains the Pedal, Swell P
Choir, and Great Ongans. An Echo organ is installed high in the belfry room, 4its
distant tones carnied through a shaft in the angle of the ceiling at the nean of - ™
the auditorium. A set of Deagan chimes is also Located in the echo chamber. .

. The organ consists of over 4,000 pipes whose Apeaking Lengths vary from five-
edghths of an 4nch to edghteen feet. An efectric motor connected o a centrifugal- B
blower debivers the air 2o the pipes. Approximately 200 mifes of wire form the e
electrical, cincuits from the consofes to the solonodds, that, Lifting the values, .
rebease ain into the pipes. The entire equipment occupies around 10,000 cubdic feet &
and weighs about 10 tons. -

. The organ was given to the church in memoxy of William Wisner Chapin and %ﬁ' 1 Pris
E&zabghhl.yoz ghasbéib;g{’égeiﬁdchiﬂdaen An 1938. The Aeolian Pipe Organ was S Jane Cook and Barb Bites
onmen eard by delig {ences in the obd Chapin resi South Fitzhugh
Street in Rochester. e Kedddenze on S0 : John Clapp, Helen DeWolfe
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o o o S S S S TR R,
G L)

Bart and Esther Van Ingen

John CLapp and Doug Smith
Baxb Bills,

Jeanne Allen,
Virginia Woods

Jan Carey
; }lo‘fe Irnene ELLioZ and Barb BLELs
who
OUR COOKS: Howard CLose, Efwin Ford, Gordon Alfen
R came
-t
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Tnene Jierkewicz, Mrs. Howe

Hedfen DeWolfe
ANNTVERSARY CAKE
baked by
Diane Clawsen

Ruth Close, Carnie Freida,
Christine Lansing,
Marie Pellett

Inene Jienkewicz,

Hefen Northnrup,

Mifdred Meddaugh

Neva Hoffmedien, Don and Nan C. Filion Ruth Close,
Ed and Anna Carey, Amy Buefl, Becky Buelfl Hoop
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STAFF

LS TR R el e e s e o) Grace Kopaht
RESEARCH: 5= o s e w0 o s o » Douglas KLick
COVER ART WORK. . . . . . . David Crothens
CALETGRAPHY o & eiai v o = ia Pat Hanle
ARTANIRKNE ol S S e Anne Rdichmond
IWSGIIES oiio b o 0 o o Heten Cone

Anne Richmond

Nancy Theis
PHOTOGRAPHY . (1980 events) .Barbara Smith

Nancylee Goodwin
Nancylee Goodwin
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